EOD Optimization Kit Questions
Date: 28 MARCH 2013
***NOTE ALL PARAGRAPH NUMBERS HAVE BEEN CHANGED TO MATCH THE UPDATED DFP
1)  C.3.4.189 Cordless Screwdriver, calls out for a \’bc inch drive chuck size? Was this intended to be ¼” drive?
Response: This was a typo. An amendment will be issued to fix the error. The intention is ¼ drive.
Revised Response: The Cordless Screwdriver has been removed from the DFP.
2)  C.3.4.198 Ceramic Knife, what is the overall length of this knife? Is this a folding type knife or a fixed blade?
Response: The knife has a fixed blade. The overall length is 7 inches. See the EOD Knife at www.ceramicknife.org.
3)  Can you tell me who is the intended end user of the EOD Optimization kit?  Any particular unit? 
Response: EOD Technicians at the EOD Companies.
4)  C.3.4.193 - 

     a) Can you tell me what you mean by "as a converter to go between 12 volt and 24 volt automotive electrical systems"
Response: The recharger system must be able to take power from a 12V automotive

system and use it to charge other batteries or run a laptop computer. Also, the

system must be able to take power from a 24V military vehicle electrical system

via the NATO slave connector and use it to charge other batteries or run a

laptop computer. The solar panel shall output no less than 60 watts and shall be able to use 123-230 Volts AC.
     b) When you say continuous power source do you mean that 1 hour in the sun can run the laptop for an hour?
Revised Response: No, that it charges continuously. No specification on how long it can run the electronics because it’s dependant on the source that it’s powering.
     c) Do you have any rough idea of what you're looking for in terms of total solar and battery power?
Response: The solar array outputs approximately 55 watts. See Bren-Tronics, Inc.

RUCKSACK ENHANCED PORTABLE POWER SYSTEM (REPPS), NSN 6130-01-537-9596, www.bren-tronics.com.

5)  Regarding C.3.4.189 - After contacting several US based manufacturers we could not locate a 12V drill that has  2850 / 1900 / 950 rpm speeds and 125 / 75 / 42 ft-lbs of torque . I believe there’s a discrepancy in specs for the model you are looking for. DeWalt is the only company that makes a similar model DCF895L2. Also please clarify the chuck size as it appears “\’bc inch chuck size” on the solicitation.

Response: These are both typos. An amendment will be issued to fix the errors. The intention is ¼ drive and a 12V battery is the minimum acceptable to meet the torque requirements, a 20V battery is acceptable.
6)  Regarding C.3.4.193 - Has PM-SKOT done any testing and approval in the past for a solar powered battery as part of the EOD Kit?
Response: The solar battery charger is a Commercial Off-the-Shelf (COTS) item. See Bren-Tronics, Inc. RUCKSACK ENHANCED PORTABLE POWER SYSTEM (REPPS), NSN

6130-01-537-9596, www.bren-tronics.com.

7)  Item No C.3.4.199 (EOD Backup) is listed as a London Trading Company item (part number LBT-2418A), according to our research, this item number is no longer valid.  Please advise on what other EOD backpacks are acceptable to the Government.  
Response: London Bridge Trading Company confirmed that part number LBT-2418A is

available. There are none currently in stock but it can be produced

8)  Item No. C.3.4.212 (Titanium Mine Probe) – the manufacture has indicated that the model number “TA-1” is for the “non-knurled, 5-piece unit" not the “knurled” 5-piece unit as indicated in the solicitation.  They further indicated that the overwhelming majority of sales to the military are for the non-knurled units.  Please confirm whether “knurled” or “non-knurled”

units are required.
Response: The section has now been changed. Model number TA-1, is the required piece.  

9)  Item No. C. 3.4.189 (Cordless screwdriver) – the RFP states the following – “The cordless screw driver shall have a \'bc inch drive chuck size and be powered by a 12-Volt rated lithium-ion battery.” What is “\bc inch” (should that be a size such as 3/8, ½)?  
Response: This was a typo. An amendment will be issued to fix the error. The intention is ¼ drive.
Revised Response: The Cordless screwdriver has been removed from the DFP.
10)  The Government has specified brand-name products and brand-name equivalent products for three items.   Will the Government exclude these manufactures/companies and their distributors from the bidding process as they potentially have an unfair competitive edge since they control the prices of these components for all other interested bidders?  If they are not excluded from bidding, how will Government evaluate the bids on a competitive basis?
Response: No manufactures will be excluded from the acquisition. 
11)  The RFP lists the due date of the proposal as 2013JAN14 05:00pm (Block

8 of the title page), the 2012DEC21 Amendment states that the due date has not changed.  Given the schedule on page 13 of the amendment, should the proposal due date be "14 January 2013" not 2014 as listed?  
Response: This is the format the software we use for the solicitations uses. The Solicitation closes on 25 February 2013 at 1300 as amendment 0004 states.
12)  C.3.4.188 Multi Gas Monitor Confined Space, the item as described seems to be referring to a specific gas instrument,  however this item that is being described has been discontinued and replaced by another item. My question is, should the description be modified to better describe the replacement item?
Response:  The requirements are the minimum Government requirements. The intent is not to describe a particular product but features that are required. At this time no changes will be made to the description.
13)  C.3.4.204 Aluminum Pipe Wrench, we are having issues sourcing a Berry Compliant Aluminum Pipe Wrench, we need to be made aware of a Berry Compliant source. We have tried the following manufacturers; Stanley, Rigid, Reed, Western Forge. So far all are either made in Spain or assembled in USA with global components which does not meet the Berry Compliance requirements.
Response:  The response needs to come from legal. My current understanding of Legal's interpretation of the Berry Amendment is that a pipe wrench assembled in the US of US and foreign made components is Berry amendment compliant.
14)  C.3.4.207 Tweezers are a FSC 51 series item but on the spreadsheet are not required to be Berry Compliant but just below it one of the Hemostats (C3.3.208) is asked to be Berry Compliant and is a FSC 65, was this a typo? Were the tweezers intended to be Berry Compliant? If so this is another item that we need to be made aware of a Berry compliant source that meets all of these requirements
Response:  The Tweezers will be changed in the DFP to FSG 65. 
15)  C.3.4.1 Industrial quality tools - : The majority of the EOD Optimization Kit components listed are EOD specific products or not a tool at all.  Given the nature of the EOD applications, Government sales make up the vast majority of the EOD market versus Commercial or Retail.  Would the Contracting office revise the Solicitation's Industrial Quality requirement so it applies only to the components listed below:  

3.4.189 Screwdriver, Cordless 5130 1 M

3.4.200 Flash light 6230 1 M

3.4.204 Wrench, pipe, aluminum 5120 1 L

3.4.207 Tweezers, industrial 5120 1 M
Response: All items offered must be Industrial Quality. 

16)  C.3.4.210 - Bucket, collapsible

DFARS 252.225-7012 and 252.225-7015

Per extensive industry and market research, a Berry compliant collapsible bucket is not available at this time.  Would the Government communicate an applicable NSN or previously purchased item which meets both the Technical Specification and the Berry Amendment requirements?  
Response: Seattle Sports Company is a possible source.
17)  C.3.4 Tools and related items to be provided 

52.211-4517 PACKAGING REQUIREMENTS, QUANTITY PER UNIT PACKAGE: -1-

Question 3:            Please note, per our review of the Kit components and the specified EOD bag, the delivered kit will not fit into the bag for intermediate or end-user storage, transportation, and fielded use.  As such, would the Government prefer: 

a)  To receive the entire EOD Optimization Kit packaged in a single box per standard commercial practices - 100 boxes each month per the delivery schedule listed in 52.242-4022 DELIVERY SCHEDULE (amendment 0001), or 

b)  To receive the entire EOD Optimization Kit in a more durable container, such as a name brand Pelican transport case, which offers the Government a more efficient and longer lasting logistic capability as well as an organized solution for Unique Item Identifier (UID), RFID application, tracking and life-cycle management
Response: The latest Packaging requirements have been updated in section D of the solicitation. See the Supplemental Instructions in the Packaging Requirements Clause.
18)  Amendment 0001, Attachment 0001 Component List (ATT 0001.xls), column 4 – QTY, changes to the QTY field per Amendment 0001 published 27 Dec 2012 cannot be applied to the spreadsheet by proposing contractors because the cells are locked.  

Would the Government be able to publish a revised Attachment 0001? 
Response:  The Quantities can not be changed. The Government will not be accepting any changes to the quantities. What is listed in the Spreadsheet are the final set quantities. 
19)  C.3.4.192 The requirement calls for 36 inches long, however the standard size for plaster of paris bandage is 3 yrds ( 108 inches). Can you accept the increase in size?
Response: Yes, The DFP will be changed in the amendment.
20)  C.3.4.193  Are you looking for an adapter to charge standard nickel cadmium and lithium ion batteries ranging from AAA to D? Can you accept the latest version of the Brent-Tronics charge controller that is not yet CERDEC certified but is capable of charging the BB-2590 in half the time?
Response: Yes.
21)  C.3.4.197 The hook and line kit has been revamped by the manufacturer to include additional items and it looks a little different. I can attach specs for the new version for your review. Can you confirm if this will be acceptable?
Response: Provided the minimum Government requirements are met, additional items furnished are acceptable. No additional credit will be given for additional items.  
22)  C.3.4.199 EOD backpack. London Bridge Trading Company brand-name, part number LBT-2418A, CAGE 0EYB3 (See Attachment 0003 for picture).

What color does the Government require?  Options include Coyote brown, Coyote tan, Universal Camo, and Black
Response: Tan. This has been added to the DFP. 
23)  3.4.211 Puck style light. 

This light is available in multiple shell and LED colors; please confirm Government requirements from the following options (C.3.4.211 Puck style light.pdf manufacturer specifications attached): 

-LED Colors - red, amber, blue, green, white, infrared

-Shell colors - yellow, orange, blue, pink, hi-viz pink, black, tan, olive drab
Response: Red LED with olive drab shell. This has been added to the DFP.
24)  Rev. B dated 13 Jan 2012 changed items 3.4.194, 3.3.199, 3.4.212 to sole source requirements. Can you provide the J&A documents (similar to attached) for these items? We assume these items have gone through the J& A process?
Response: Only the EOD Back Pack is on a sole source basis, the other two items are Brand Name or Equal. A Justification and Approval was obtained for the Backpack. 

25)  According to the solicitation in the delivery section 9, the deliveries will begin in October of 2012 at the rate of 100 per month, obviously these dates are from last year and will need to be changed /updated so as to reflect when the first deliveries will take place after receipt of award.

Response: Yes. Dates will not be determined until contract award. 
26)  Item C.3.4.189 is supposed to be Berry compliant, FR does not believe that there are any Berry Compliant cordless tools due to all cordless tool batteries being manufactured in other countries. Can this item be exempted from this requirement?

Response: The Cordless Screwdriver has been removed from the DFP. 
27)  Warranty Placard states it should be attached in two places to the set. Is there a better explanation of where exactly this sticker/placard should attach, as currently there is no overall package/case that all items are to go into?
Response: Section C.3.3.6 changed to “Warranty placard. Each set shall be provided with a weather resistant placard on the unit pack or a laminated sheet placed with the other warranty information, see C.3.5.5, displaying the following information:” This has been changed in the DFP.
28)  We may have a base document issue, the solicitation W56HZV-11-R-0406 and all amendments reference a Description for Purchase Initially released 8 June 2011 (Original - C.5.5 page 14 of 68, A0001 - C.5.5. page 12 of 15, A0002 - C.5.5. page 9 of 10) there is no reference to 1 Aug 2011.  

Response: The latest DFP is incorporated into the solicitation. The date listed is for internal use. It just means the date of the DFP. 

29)  Neither the solicitation nor subsequent amendments contain Paragraph 3.4 or 3.5 in the DFP.  

Response: The DFP has been changed. All packaging requirements are in section D and in the Packaging requirements clause. 
30)  Please expand the description of a "single carrying chest" and provide an example if possible. 

Response: The single carrying chest is not a requirement for this action. It has been removed from all documentation in the acquisition. 
31) Neither the solicitation nor subsequent amendments contain "packaging requirements in Section 5, paragraph 11", all packaging requirements are on (Original - page 16 of 68, A0001 - not found, A0002 - not found).  

Response: All packaging requirements are in section D and in the Packaging Requirements Clause. 
32)  C.3.4.192 you stated "The required quantity is a total of 24 bandages, stored 12 per box, in 2 boxes" However under the Attachment0001 sheet you show a quantity of 1 box. Can you please clarify the qty needed on this item?
Response: Two boxes are required. The Attachment will be changed. 
33) After changing the requirement from Qty 6 to Qty 1 on C.3.4.211 the case option is no longer available for Qty 1.

We can provide a case that will fit 2 puck lights. Can you please check and see if they still want the cases. Thank you.

Response: There is no requirement for a case. 
34) C.3.4.189 - Cordless Drill - If Berry Amendment is required for this item, are there any other allowances for alternatives in order to source wholly made or assembled in the USA?

Response: The Cordless Drill has been removed from the DFP.
35) C.3.4.197 - Small Hook and Line Kit - Is there a strength requirement for the line? Is the incremental 25 ft markings required?; this drives up the labor/cost significantly and is not required in the other line item for line found at C.3.3.190.  
Response: The Dyneema line furnished with the hook and line kit has a minimum breaking strength of 1400 pounds. The DFP has been changed. The marking requirement has been removed. 
36) C.3.4.199 - EOD Backpack - As asked previously, at $2500 source cost per backpack and at least $2M add to this contract alone, this sole source requirement is not cost, value or competitive bid advantageous to the government in the current form within this solicitation. Request a review of this requirement to be either procured separately and provided as GFE or changed from a Sole Source requirement to either a few choices or some other method that removes a high-priced monopoly and encourages a good value to the government and does not severely limit the potential pool of vendors/competitive nature.
Response: The back pack requirement has not changed. It must be obtained from London Bridge Trading Company.
37) C.3.4.207 - Tweezers - If the tweezers cannot be changed to meet the requirement with Stainless Steel, request the tweezers be corrected to the medical Federal Stock Class (FSC 6510) since these are medical grade as with the Hemostats in lieu of the 5120 Tool Issue Stock Class and removal from the 5120 Tool Issue contractual burdens.

Response: The FSG has been changed to 65. The description has also been changed. 
38) C.3.4.208 - Hemostats, Straight - Is the very costly Titanium a must requirement for this capability? When stored with the other components of this kit and others, the non-magnetic nature becomes jeopardized. Will Stainless Steel satisfy this requirement. Is the Powder Coating a necessary requirement as it severely limits the sources.

Response: The powder coating requirement has been removed since it’s not standard for titanium hemostat.
39) C.3.4.209 -   Hemostats, Curved - Is the very costly Titanium a must requirement for this capability? When stored with the other components of this kit and others, the non-magnetic nature becomes jeopardized. Will Stainless Steel satisfy this requirement. Is the Powder Coating a necessary requirement as it severely limits the sources.

Response: The powder coating requirement has been removed since it’s not standard for titanium hemostat.
40) C.3.4.211 - Puck Light - What color LED light is requested, the cost varies by about 25%/unit depending on LED light color in two different groupings (body color does not matter, only LED color).

Response: The DFP has been amended to require red LEDs and an olive drab housing.
41) Due to the several high dollar individual components of this solicitation (Solar recharger, Gas monitor and Backpack), and these companies/sources all require some upfront payments, will Progress Payments be authorized for Small Businesses? We do not see a reference to the FAR Clause for the Progress payments in the solicitation but due see a general reference on Progress payment in Paragraph 14 (a) on page 62. We respectfully request Progress Payment be authorized for small businesses.
Response: Progress Payment will be allowed and the appropriate clauses have been added. 
42) We may have a base document issue, the solicitation W56HZV-11-R-0406 and all amendments reference a Description for Purchase Initially released 8 June 2011 (Original - C.5.5 page 14 of 68, A0001 - C.5.5. page 12 of 15, A0002 - C.5.5. page 9 of 10) there is no reference to 1 Aug 2011.  

Response: These numbers are internal tracking numbers only. The correct DFP is in the solicitation. 
43) After carefully reviewing the requirement for C.3.4.207 and contacting about every manufacture of tweezers and stainless steel products it seems that no one carries

US made tweezers with the specifics you have on there. Can you please suggest a manufacturer as you did for C.3.3.210
Response: The FSG has been changed to 65 and the requirement modified. For the revised requirement, a possible source is Excelta 2A-SA-TC15 or Canemco & Marivac catalon number 241-10.
44)  3.4.188 Multi-Gas Detector. What kind of VOC will you be testing for? I believe Isobutylene is the most common kind.
Response: Isobutylene is often used as a calibration gas and reference compound in calibrating VOC leak detectors/monitors. However, isobutylene is not the only VOC that the multi-gas monitor shall detect. VOCs are commonly found in fuels, oils, degreasers, industrial cleaners, solvents, paints, adhesives, pesticides, herbicides, sewer gases, natural gas, methane, ethane, propane, butane, acetone, lacquer thinner, naphtha, etc.
45) Metal detector.  First, I didn't notice any stated requirement for battery type in the metal detector.  Also, I am finding some out there that meet most but not all of the requirements in the spec.
Response: The requirement states, "The detector shall operate from batteries that are standard and readily available to user units." Such standard batteries include C-size alkaline batteries. All requirements will have to be met. See for example the Vallon VMC1.
46) Regarding the added SUPPLIMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS from Amendment 0006 - is a Pelican case an acceptable alternative for the stated "wooden crate" so long as it meets other stated packaging requirements?
Response: The Pelican case is an acceptable alternative for the stated wooden crate, as long as it meets all other stated packaging requirements. 
47) The Digital Camera requirement reads as a point and shoot, easy to use camera except for the specification for 18-55mm lens. Only the more complex to use, more expensive SLR style cameras are wide angle enough to reach 18mm. The majority of the point and shoot style cameras that are easy to use with gloves and in austere condition by the vast majority of non-professional photographers are only wide angle equivalent of 25, 26 or 28mm and many of these are shock proof and water proof for combat whereas the SLRs are not. The waterproof/shock proof ones are also considerably less expensive, have close-up features for exploitation work and are easy to use. Will the government change the requirement to 25mm equivalent and consider adding the shock proof and waterproof specs?
Response: Paragraph 3.4.202 of the DFP makes no mention of a point-and-shoot requirement. All requirements must be met. For example, see Canon EOS Rebel XS. 
48)  3.4.208 and 3.4.209 call out for straight and curved hemostats, respectively, that are made of titanium.  Is the titanium a requirement that has to be met?  The titanium is a little bit harder to come by (though they are available), and are much more expensive than normal stainless steel.
Response:  The titanium requirement must be met. It’s the only acceptable material for these parts.  
